

Joelle Collignon MD



Joelle Collignon MD

PROFESSOR

Digestive Oncology Specialist

Head of clinics at University Hospital Center (CHU) of Liège. Researcher in clinical studies phase I-IV. She has high experience in solid and gastrointestinal tumors. She has more than 56 scientific publications as author and co-author.

Full name: Joelle Collignon

Country: Belgium

Current Position:

2008-present

Head of clinics. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

2008-present

Experimental research unit in medical oncology. Local principal investigator and sub-investigator of several trials phase 1, 2 and 3. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

Education:

1993-1994

Complementary year. Hospital of Mont Godinne. Belgium.

1988-1993

Specialization in internal medicine and haemato-oncology. ULg. Belgium.

1988

Doctor of medicine. University of Liège (ULg). Belgium.

Experience:

2008-present

Head of clinics. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

2008-present

Experimental research unit in medical oncology. Local principal investigator and sub-investigator of several trials phase 1, 2 and 3. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

1994-2008

Medical oncologist. Regional Hospital Center Huy. Belgium.

Scientific publications:

Number of publications as author or co-author: 56

Recent scientific publications:

Circulating microRNA-based screening tool for breast cancer Frères P, Wenric S, Boukerroucha M, Fasquelle C, Thiry J, Bovy N, Struman I, Geurts P, Collignon J, Schroeder H, Kridelka F, Lifrange, E, Jossa V, Bours V, Josse C, Jerusalem G, Oncotarget. Feb 2016, 7(5):5416-28.

Triple-negative breast cancer: treatment challenges and solutions Collignon J, Lousberg L, Schroeder H, Jerusalem G Breast cancer (Dove Med Press). May 2016. 8:93-107.